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MAYOR’S OFFICE
VANCOUVER

MEMORANDUM April 24, 2012
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor Gregor Robertson

SUBJECT: Appointment of Council Liaisons to Civic Agencies

| RECOMMEND the following appointments as a non-voting Council Liaison for a term ending
December 7, 2014:

Active Transportation Policy Council
¢ Councillor Heather Deal

Arts and Culture Policy Council
e Councillor Heather Deal

Chinatown Historic Area Planning Committee
e Councillor Tony Tang

First Shaughnessy Advisory Design Panel
e Councillor George Affleck

Gastown Historic Area Planning Committee
e Councillor Tony Tang

LGBTQ Committee
e Councillor Tim Stevenson

Multicultural Advisory Committee
e Councillor Kerry Jang

Persons With Disabilities Advisory Committee
e Councillor Geoff Meggs
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Public Art Committee
e Councillor Heather Deal

Public Asset Naming Committee
e Councillor Andrea Reimer

Seniors Advisory Committee
e Councillor Tony Tang

Urban Aboriginal Peoples Advisory Committee
e Councillor Andrea Reimer

Vancouver Athletic Commission
e Councillor Elizabeth Ball

Women’s Advisory Committee
¢ Councillor Andrea Reimer
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